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Mesbrs./Baldwin; | Batton; Donohue, Greéne of Olusted; Letford, Rehfdld,
Renz, Robertson, Roy, Sanborn, Bherwood, Stevéds, 8weet, Thayer, Trow
and Willey. S I S R T

The journal of yesterday was read and approved, B

Mr, Shither présented the petition of Mr. Gilley and other; for the ltering
of a/Stite T0nd TH'Seot domity, " 1w 0 T
Ot f6tioh, the" Phtition s

s leedonn

!

W
Bridgéh and’ Navigable Streats, e 4
Wb, Taylor asked and ‘obtainéd leave of abdence for a'week, " 1"
Mr, Tollman asked and obtained leave of abgétice for & weak, /"~ +'7 f#o
Mr. Acker asked and obtained leave of absence’ for' Mr, Shrewsbury for
six or gight days. o b et L GethiU e ne o b e
Mr. Dayton asked and obtained. leave of, absence. for.Mri Sherwood for .-
eight-or.ten days.! i oic: o o : i i ‘ i

ittee “on Roads

¥

ST T NP Gedh bandna g sl
Mr. Austin asked and obtained leave of absence:for six oreight'days. v\ -

Mr. Shriner asked and obtained leave of absence for eight or ten days..i::
Mri Langworthy asked and -obtained: leave of ;absénce for My Mantor. for
eight or ten days.
Mr, Chadderdon asked and obtained leave of absence for eight.or-ten
days. e T el B s Bavone sinndio i

Mr. Orange Walker, from the committee on Tlections, presented the report
of thé majority of'the committes in:the: case of HayesyBixlér and- Caskey,

contesting the seats now oceupied by Messrs. Waldhier, Newell, and Barton, i

as follows : cehash sl no nodlage od] va" o byvenn neenod o
The majority of the Committee on Elections, to which committes” way
referred the petition of Archibald M. Hayes'add Moses Bixléy; praying that
themselves and Henry Oaskey may be admitted to the seats in the House ‘of
Representatives of 'thé Legislature of this State, now occupied by Ara Bar..
ton, Michael Waldhier and Stephen Newell; 'beg 1éave to teport'as follows :

Your Commitiee have had the matter referred to them uuder consideration,
have given the parties full opportunity to produce before them all the testi-
mony they had to present, and have examined all the witnesses so brought
before them. The oral testimony in the case, they hereto annex, marked
« Qchedules B, 0, D, E, and ¥.” . From this testimony, the Committe unani-
mously agree that the following facts are established :

On the 20th day after the general election held on the 11th day of October
last, the canvassing Board of Dakota couuty, constituting the 3d Represen.
tative District, said Board consisting of the Auditor of said county and two
Justices of the Peace, called to his assistance, canvassed tee returns of the
votes cast at that election, from the sevéralitowns'of said county.  The ta-
ble which is hereto appended, marked “Schedule C,” of the votes appearing by
these Tattirns to have’ heen then so cast, from the footings of which table the
abstpact in eyidence ay made by the Oanyassers, (a copy of which is, hereto.
appended, marked Schedule B,”) was propared, shows that according to the

canvass, the following named persons received severally for the office of Rep- i

regontatives to the State Legislature the'number ‘of votes hbreiiibelow setiop+
posite thelr respective names. s fondt wiiv ol 4t Lon el e Hor

i
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H. G O, MOrrson « o oot v iy i ee e cectun .- 1069 voies,
Henry J, Seheffer_....... oo coiiiiaaniinl, 1057 «
Michael Waldbier ... ...oooovuioiiiiia 1042
Stepben Newell.. ... ceoniiiiiiiii 01026 ¢
Ara Barton..__....ocaoiiiiiiiea il 1018
Archibald M. Hayes, ... oo vrmeaia... 1010 «
Moses Bixler. ... .ooviiiiiiiianina .2 1002
Henry Caskey. ... ..o 991 «
John IL Flanigan. .. oot viiiiiinnicnaa L 971
John O. Qouper. . ... oL 969 ¢

It also appears from the same table, that the Canvassars included in said
canvasy, a8 cast for sald persons for said office, at the town of Burnsville, the
number of votes herereinbelow set opposite their respective names:

H. G, 0. Morrison - .- .ol 25 votes,
Henry J, Scheffer_ ... ool 84 «
Michael Waldhier ... ... oL 84 «
Stephen Newell_ ... ... .. ... .. .. 86 «
Ara Barton. Lo iiiiiaiaan 84 «
Archibald M, Hayes .___._......... ..o 100
Moses Bixler. ... .. 1«
Henry Caskey. ... ... ... ... e 1o«
John H., Tanigan .. ..o ... oo il 60 ¥
John C. Couper .. ..o 0

It also apppears in evidence that the only evidence before the Board of
Commissioners of the result of the election at said town of Burnsville, wag
the two documents, copies of which are appended to the evidence herewith
reported, and marked vespectively, Schedules “D * and “ K.” The one mark-
ed Schedule “D ” [purports to be a return of the votes.cast at that election
in said town of Burnsville, and to be signed by Mr. McDonald, Chas. O'Neal
and Timothy McNamara, as judges, and by Patrick Lynch and James Con-
nolly, as ¢lerks. It was admitted on the hearing before the' Committee, on
the part of sitting members, and is evident by inspection, that the names of
Ohas, O'Neal and Michael McDonald, were not written by themselves, but
by James Connolly, one of the clerks. No evidence is in the case explanatory
of this fact, although said McDonald, O’Neal and Connolly were introduced
as, witnesses by the sitting members and examined upon other points arising
in the case. No other evidence of the votes cast at said town of Burpsville
at said election is before the Committee, except that H, O. Hank testifies
that he voted then and there for the contestants and for John C. Couper for
Representatives to the State Legislatare.

It was claimed before the Committee on the part of the contestants that
the veturn (from said Burusville) must be entirely rejected and that there
was thug no evidenee before the canvassers or Committee that the sitting
members received any votes at said Burngville. But the majority of the
Committee arve not willing to assame the responsibility of rejecting the return
a8 “prime jfacia” evidence. Théy have however deemed it their duty to
examine thoroughly, the alleged {raudalent voting in said town.

In so doing they have been guided mainly by the poll books in evidence, of
Glendale in Scott County, and of Burnsville, aforesaid, and by the testimony
of John B. Fish, who ig a very intelligent and apparently unprejudiced man,
an éngineer and surveyor by education, with the further facilities for observa-
tion and kaowledge in the matter afforded by his having his house, store,’
mills, and town-site located directly on the dividing line between Scott and
Dakota countics. The witnesses brought forward by the sitting members
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betrayed -such utter ignorance of the creation of the line between said coun-
ties, that we could give very little weight to their testimony, however honest
they might be in giving it. i

As the result of this examination the committee unanimously agree that
thivteen (13) persons whose names apppear on the document hereto appended
marked Schedule “T,” a3 having voted at the election in question in Burns.
ville, are provedto have been residents of Scott County. They farther
agree that five other persons whose names appear on said document as voting
at Burnsville at said election, appear by said - poell list to have voted twice
each thereat. ‘A portion of the majority who join in this report are of opin-
ion that the votes of those thus shown guilty of double voting, should be entirley

rejected, ;. The others think that only the second vote of each should be thus

thrown out. . But thig question proves by the table and canvass to benot of pracs
tical importance, as the deduction of nine illegal votes from those received by
Ara Barton would result in the election of Archibald M. Hayes, in his place;
and it will requive the showing of twenty-five illegal votes cast for Stephen
Newell, to elect Moses Bixler in his place.

The majovity of your Committee therefore unite in reporting to your hon-
orable body in addition to what they have already submitted, with the recom-
mendation that it pass, the following resolution :

Resolved, That Archibald M. Hayes be and he hereby is declared elected to
and a member of this House, and that Ara Barton be, and he hereby is
declared not a member of this House.

Your Commnittee would feel themselves nobt doing justice to Mr. Barten

did they not state explicitely, that they have seen and heard nothing in the -

course of this examination tending in the slightest degree to implicate Mr.
Barton as planning, countenancing, or even knowing of the frauds proved to
have been perpetrated at said election in said town of Burnaville,
, Respectfully submitted,
ORANGE WALKER,
: JNO. B. OLIVIER,
ALLEN SHULTIS,
PETER WILKINS, :
Committee on Elections.

ECHEDULE A. ) »

Hawu Housz or RepRyseNTATIVES,
Dec. 14th, 1859. |

Before the Committee on Blections. The petition of Archibald M. Hayes

Moses Bixler, and Henry Caskey, was read by Mr. Nourse, counsel for con-

testants, }
Answer to petition filed by Mr. Gorman, counsel for sitting members.

Joh#i C.'Moloy sworn. T am Auditor of Dakota county. . I have with me,
and in ‘my possession, the returns for the different towns of Dalkota county,

for the election of October 11th, 1859, Also an ahstract of votes of Burps-
ville. The canvass was made by myself and a clerk under my supervision,

and that of two justices of the peace, who formed with me the Board of,
Canvagsers. The votes were canvassed twenty days after the election. The .

figures in the abstract were taken from the table. The election I refer to i
that held on the 11th of October, 1859. The certificates given were based
oh abstracts, and abstracts on the table. The vote on the State ticket wag
the same. A. M. Hayes i the same person as Archibald M. Hayes. The
assesssment rolls and poll list of Burnsville, which I have produced, are the
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only ones ussd in making out the canvass for that portion of Dakota
county. .

I do not know whether the returns and poll lists from Burnsville came
together to my office or not. . They were not sealed when I got them. I had
s clerk in my office,. "When 1 went to the offiee, I found the returns from.
Burnsville, with others, in & pigeon-hole in my desk. There were no direc-
tions on the veturns from Burnsville. There was no envelope. I think they
were rolled up, one within the other. I do not know whether they were
directed to the Register of Deeds, or not. All those directed to the Register
of Deeds were opened when I camein. I am sure the returns from Burns-
ville were not sealed. They were the ouly papers or evidence used by the
Board of Canvassers in making the returns.

Cross-caqinined by sitting member’s Counsel. My office is in the same room
ag that of the Register of Deeds. All returns divected to the Register of
Deeds wera [opened by him before I received them. I think some of the
returny were directed to John Kennedy.

Heve the Counsel for the sitting member asked the following question :—Is
the Register of Deeds of Dakota the political friend of either the contestants
or sitting members? Objected to as immaterlal and irvelevant. Objection
sustained by the Committes. o Lo

I, M. Ray and Thos. Howes were the other members of the Board of Can-
vassérs. They were justices of the peace. Oue of them was generally called
a Bepublican. Mr. Ray was candidate for Sheriff at that eleetion. A,.M.
Hayes was present during the canvass. To the best of my knowledge, the
votes were fully and fairly canvassed by the Board. - Mr. Rey is a Republican ;
Mr, Howes js called a Democrat, and I am one myself, . Mr. Hayes, at the
time of the canvass, did object to the using of the returns from Burnsville, on
the ground, I believe, that they were not proverly made, and that he did not
consider them refuris. ;

. Charles Harkness sworn. 1 am Auditor of Scott connty. I have been so
for .about fourteen months. I have with me the returns and poll lists from
Glendale, Scott couuty, for the election held in October last. (Poll-book pro-
duced,) This is the book used at the election held in Glendale, county of
Seott, State of Minnesota, on the 11th day of October, 1859,

TaurspAy, Dec. 15,

John B. Fish sworn. I live in Dakota county, precinct of Burngville. I
am well acquainted with the town of Burnsville. I have spent most of the
time there for the last two years. I am well acquainted with most of the
people across the line in Seott county. (The witness recognized the following
persons, whose names appear on the Burnsville poll-list as being vesidents of
Secott county): Barney Carr, Martin Quin, Peter Xearney, Pat. McDonald,
Michl: Gollaher, Brian Devlin, Pat. McCann, Pat. McCloud, Mat, Roman,
James Kearney, Pat. Gilpin, John McCann, John Kearney, William Barley,
Dennis McCann, Pat. McLanghlin, Bdward Kearney (lives with his father),
John Regan; John Glynn, And. Rasberry. My business i in both counties ;
some of the men work for me. I know and have had. dealings with Charles
O'Neil, one of the Judges of Tlection. I have made bargains which required
his signature. He was unable to sign his name, bat made his mark. It was
in-June last. T have not heard of his taking lessons in penmanship since.

" Crsos.examined by sitting member's Coun scl. s

. 1 examined the poll-list two or thres weeks ago, in my store. I was not
at the election, I have not examined -all the laws relating to the lines be.
tween Scott and Dakota counties. T know of one law which begins at . the

'
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Minnesota river, opposite the mouth of Credit river. I have never known
of any survey of the county line but my own. The lines runs between
ranges 12 and 13; I do not know of the lines having been removed. I
know of no other line except the one just mentioned. Martin Quinn’s house
i8 on my property, I have run the county line fora few miles. Part of my
land, the W, 100 acres of the 8. B.14 of sec. 31, T. 27, Range 24. The new

Government survey, establishing the meridian line,runs below and south of

the before mentioned line, Martin Quinn’s house, on my land, is about 1000
feet"W. of the Tast line of this 100 acres, and more than a thousand feet
west of the West line of Dakota county. Barney Carr, is a single man. I
do not know whether he is the man who voted in Burnsville, as shown by the
poll-list. T know a man of that name living in Scott county, Michael Gol-
laher lives very near the line. I know Hdward Kearney: he is a married
man, He_has a claim two miles east of the west line of Dakota, but he has not
lived on his claim this summer He has boarded with his father and has’
worked for me. He lives separate from his wife. When I last new Pat,
Mc_D'onnld, he worked for Martin Qainn, before election. He is a single man.
‘William Carcey, is a single man; he worked for me, and boarded at Martin
Qainn’s before_election, ~ Pat, McCloud lives in Scott county. Pat. M-
Laoghlin lived in Seott county 1he last T heard of him. I do not know whers
he ll_ved at the time of election. Mathew Ronan is a single man, and lives
at his father’s, nearly threefourths of a mile from the Dakota line. I left
about the 20th of September, and returned about the 17th of October. The
McCoy: Tam!acquainted with, lived in Dakota county. 1 donot know whether
Ronan worked at haying for McCoy or Chas. O'Neil about the tim- of elec
tion or not. Johu (Hyn worked for me and boarded at Quinn's. I know
Peter Karney; he lives in Scott‘Co., and is a single man. I do not know
whether he had any crop in Dakota Co. or not this year. Thos, Burns lives
in Dakota Co. When I went away, Pat Kearney was in my employ, but he was
ot when I returned. Do not know of a*“Dennis McCannon.” . I know of a
Il?iteagnls McOann, he lives in Scott o. I cantsay whether he is single or mar-

Re-examined for Contestants.

_ When T last new Brian Devlin, in Sept., he lived at Burns. Wm, Bavney
lived at Quinu’s I paid his board.

He worked for me by the year. T s‘ood charged withihis board all the time
I was away. Helost a few days work during my absence, He still boarded
atfQuinn’s. The last place Pat'McLaughlinjlived at.was his mother's in Scott
:Jo. I know of no change of residence of his. I am an engineer and sur.
eyor,

H. C. Hank, sworn.

I have lived at the house of J. B, Fish since June. I was in it Aug. 14th,
when Fish, moved in. I was transacting business for him at Burnsville pre-
cinct, Dalota Co. I wag at the house of one Jam s McKearney, where:the
voting was done, on the 11th dayof October. - T went from Mr, Fish's store
tc the mills, and thence in Charles O’'Neil's wagon, with T. M. Peterson,
Michael Conolly and James Connolly, and got there at 1214. The polls
were not opened then, They were opened from 14 to 3/ of an hour alter-

vwards, I voted there, I saw one vote polled before I deposited mine. I
voted for Caskey, Hayes, Cooper and Bixler, for Represenatives to the State
Legislature, I knew from the Republican ticket, the Republicin candidate.
I voted the full Republican ticket. I asked Keenan whether e would'nt
like to seo an oppositioti ticket ; he said yes: I then showed him' ona ‘and
read the names. ~ While I was reading, Oharles O'Neill, stepped up, snatche
the ticket out of my hand, tore it said, “Hank go home or yow'll get licked.”

i
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After geveral remarks, Stephen Newell, one of the candidates. said that T
would be hurt if T did not leave, He said so threateningly that I should not
distribute any Republican tickets, Ileft then, not more then ten minutes after,
Immediately after arviving at the polls, some one introduced a jug of whisky,
of which all partook except myself. ~Alfew minutes after, a second, and atill
later a third time, several of the men drinking cach time.

The house Mat, Ronan lives in is in Scott county. John Kearney, livesin
Seott county, also B, Kearney, Mat. Quinn, James Kearney, William. Ker-
ney, John Regan, Peter Kearney, Pat, McCann, Pat. Rovan, Pat. Glyn,
Dennis McOann, John Glyn, Pat McDonald, Pat McILanghlin, Andrew
Larberry is a teacher, I believe he lives in Scott county. :

Cross examined. :

I didjnot vote for Stephen Newell. = He did not intimate that he, petsonally,
would use violence, but that I should be burt. T did not show Mr. Newell, a
ticket with Mr. Cooper’s namescratched off, T did not tell Mr. Newell, at, or
after-the election, 1 had voted for him. I did not sce any one hindred from
voting. T know of one other Republican besides myself ia: the precinet ; he
voted the Republican ticket. His name is Michael Connolly. e voted for
Mr. Newell, as I understood by heresay. James McKearney lives in Dakota
cozlllnty. Did not sec James Kearney, that day, T was not over an hour at the
polle, ‘

Chas. T. Fush, sworn.

T am the son of J. B. Fish, I liveat my father's house. on the day of
election T went from my father’s store, in a wagon, to Ir. Macey's house in
Scott county. T'was after dinner. Henry Stewart, John Glynu, Pat Reiley
and Pat McLaughlin were in the wagon, Just before, another wagon owned
by Mich. Glynn, went to James McKearney’s house. I saw it at Macey’s,
1'saw the owner, Mich. Glynn, at Jas. McKearney's that day. The men in
the wagon were singing. Glynn was half tight. I saw Pat MeDonald,
John Glynnand Pat Glynn, vote at McKearney's. PatiMcDonald and John
Glyon were working for father at the time, and boarded at Martin Quinn’s
bouse. Pat Glynn lives toward Shakopee, in Scott county, about 2 miles
When I was at the polls the men were talking in Jrish, and I could not un-
derstand them. I did not hear anyone solicit votes. One of the women
asked me if [ had voted yet. I told herno. She then walked up to the
polls, T did not vote, but they wanted me to. Isaw a young fellow they
called O’Hara at Nancey’s, do not know how he got there. Saw Stephen
Newell, ag Mr. Hank calls bim, dealing out whiskey free. [Witness: here
recognized and pointed out Mr, Newell.] 'That is the man. I dont know
where the County line runs.. It was dark when I got home after leaving
McKearney's. They were about closing the polls when I left, it was net yet
sunset. ‘

H G. 0. Morrison sworn. I know Michael MeDonald, of Burnsville,
member of the Board of Supervisors. I met Mr. McDonald in Hastings
two days after the election. Tle told me they had had a row or o fracas at
the election at Burnsville. He said he was forced to gather up his papers and
20 to his house to make up his veturns. He gave me no particulars of the
fight. He gave me a blank which the post master had made out with the
votes set down, which was made the same as the returns

Just as soon-as I got it, T went home to add it to the returns I already had.
There was nothing said about the vote he gave any one person. X

James B. Fish recalled, examined the map of the county. i

The Counsel for sitting members heve admitted that the poll list and signa-

ares therato were all written by one patson, Jas. Conuolly, except the names

of Timothy McNamara and Fat. Liych, c ‘
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, Fripax, Dee, 10th, 1858, -
Witnesses for the defence called. L ;
Charles O'Neil sworn. P
I was one of the Judges of Election in the precinct of Burnpsville, in Octo-
ber last, I am acquainted with that township. I have lived there four years,
the 10th of May last. There has been some dispute between the citizens of

Scott and Dakotn counties about the dividing line. I know Barney Carr.

At the time of election he lived in Dakota county ; he is a married man; 1
saw him vote on election day. I am acquainted with Michael Gollaher; he
lives in. Dakota county. I am acquainted with Mathew Ronan ; he wrotg for
Mr. Peterson and Counnolly about three weeks before election ; he is a single
man; he boarded in James Connolly's house ; Connolly’s house is in Dakota
county ; could not say whether he hoarded at Connolly’s or. Peterson’s
immediately before election. : TR .

Counsel for J. M. admitted that John Kearney lived in Scott county ;
Edward Kearney's property lies in Dakota county ; 1 was Road Supervisor
of the district ; Ed. Eearney wasthen s married man; he worked out his road
tax., Martin Quinn lived in.Dakota . county.at and before the election ; he
worked on a place he rented of James Xearney and boarded with him'; he
worked there about three weeks before and ten days after the election, Bryan,
Devlin lived in Dakota county pretty near a month before election ; he i3 a
single man ; he lived at Thos. Burng’ at the time of election ; Thos. Burns
lived .in Dakota county. ) . NPT

James Keorney lived in Dakota county at the time of election ; the election
wase held at James Kearney's; it is the same Kearney that has been spoken.
of; I never understood him to go by any other name than James Kearney ;
we always understood that Martin Quinn's house was in Dakota county ; 1
could not say exoctly where Mr. Barney lived at the time of election; some-
times he lived at.Quinn’s ; he worked about half the time for Fish, sometimes
for others, and was gone sometimes ; he is a single man ; I know John Keagan ;
I thiok he lives -at. BMcGoverns’; I saw him come.in McGovern's wagon the
day. of election ; I think he works for the McGovern., . . ., : .

Counsel admits that Patrick MeCann and Pat. Ronan lived in Scott coun-
ty. . I know Pat. McLaughlan, a single man, to be working in Dakota county
making hay, before election. : C e .

John Glyon and Pat. Donald lived in Martin Quinn’s house ; according to
my understanding of the line it was in Dakota county; do not know where
he lived or worked at the day of election; Hank, Jas. Connolly, Michl, Con-
nolly and Mr. Peterson came to the election with me at Burnsville ; we got
there between nine and ten in the morning ; the polls were not open when I
got there; the polls were opened between nine.and ten in the forenoon ; no
one was intimidated from voting ; heard no threats made by any one to Mr.
Hank ; I was there from the time the polls were open till they were closed ;
the, polls closed between five and six I think ; I left a little after six as nigh
as I can learn ; the ballots were counted before I left ; there was no row, riot
or fracas on the day of election, while I was there ; 1 heard there were some
who . wanted. to vote the State ticket alone; I don’t know how many there
were, S
Cross-examined. : o :

-1 live a little over two miles from the place I called Kearney's; I was up
about daylight; got brealkfast about five o’clock; I conldu’t say how long
after I got up; it might be fifteen minutes ; I dido’t eat any dinner; 1 know
by my watch it was eight.o’clock when I left home; I have a fast team, and
dvove right there. T might have made some delays on the road. The divid-
ing line between Dakota and Scott counties commences, abont the middle of
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Oredit River; couldn’t tell how far up; I always considered the line from’
what the settlers who lived there before I did, told me; (I lived there four -
yeats) and also because they voted in Dakota. o

17, John Kearney lives in Scott county ; Barney Osrr lives in Dakota
connty ; ‘9o does Mich, Glollaher ; I know it by what folks told me who lived
there efore I got there ; Pat, Ronan's father lives in Scott county ; Pat.
Ronan lives at his fatlier's except when he goes out to work; we can cut hay
after frost, and after the 11th of Gctober ; T couldn't say how late Pat. Ronan
ctit hay ; or whethet he worlked and 'hoarded with Connelly until election ;

. Michael Gollaber, I'supposed from what folks told me or showedime of the

ling; lived in Dakota county ; I never yan, or saw ofhers run a county line;
have no other knowledge of it; James Thomson, County Sarveyor, and Mr.
Burng showed me about two miles of -the line at different times and different
portions of ity it was part timber where I saw the line ; I traveled these two
iniles’a thousand times alone, and in company whith others: do not know
where B. Carr’s wife lived the day of election ; I have been to his place, but
hig wife wag not ‘there at the time; 1 saw him there last fall; I conlda’t see
what he was doing ; I didn’t ¢z him ; I do not know where John Kearney's
wife lived at the time ; he worked his taxes on theroad; this is the only way
T kinow where he lives; Martin Quinn wag working crops in Dakota county ;
the house he ¢laims a¢- his house, wns always understood to be in Dakota
county. i :

I kiow Brisn Devlin lived in Dakota county ; helived where he worked.
He was working for Thomas Burns. Thomas Burng lives one mile and a
half inside of the line I understood to bs the Dakota county line.

William Barney lived wherever he worked, At the time of -election he
worked for Fish. I saw John Regan come in McGovern's wagon, and heard
that he was working for him. ‘I'his is the only way I know where he lived.
John Glynn lived at Mart. Quinn’s house. I don't know where Pat. Me-
Laughlin lived. T didn’t tell Flank anything at the time election only to go
home. I am sare I told him so very mildly. Idid not drink any, We
countéd the votes out of the box after election. I'am no scholar and can’t
remember the names. McDouald and the other Judge, McNamara, and the
Clerk, counted the votes. No one else was thers. It was in Kearney's
house, in the only room there is there, we counted the votes, We took in
the votes through the window. ~ When we were canvassing the votes we had
it'shut down. We canvassed between five and six o'clock.  The voters didn’t
want to come in the room.” INo one was allowed there but the Judges and
Olerks. T could not say who sealed the returns. The fwo Clerks wrote the
poll list. Both of them did it. They are Patrick Liynch and James Connelly.
1'did not write my name. T couldn’t say how long after counting, the re-
turtis were made. ' 'We received the votes in a ballot-box. When we closed
the polls at noon, I had charge of the box in the room where we were. Had
not any key. Another Judge kept it a while. I disremember his name.
'Theve was no fight there. I don’t know who took the papers at night. - No
one took the bailothox., It was left in the hotise. T don't know what was
done with the ballots or box after we counted. All that T know about the
yeturng I, that the votes were counted between five and six o’clock. T don’t
know whether they were counted right or not ; I couldn’t read the pames, T
kudw that I stopped on the road going to polls, but couldn’t say how long.
I was not at the achool house.

John McCoy sworn. '

T live in Barnsville, 1 am not acquainted with Barney Carr. I am ac-
quainted with MicheGollacher, He is supposed to live in Dakota county.
1 have lived in Burnsville between six and seven years. I am not much ac-
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quainted with the: lines between Dalota and Scott county. I was chain

. bearer in running Oharles O'Neil's claim, at least the claim was supposed to
be Charley O'Neil's, where he now lives, Martin Quinn’s house was always
supposed: to be in Dakota county. It is part of the same claim held by Fish
as the town site.of Hamilton. The only means I had of knowing the line is,
by a corner.stake, and the line between O’Neil’s and Kearney's. I suppose
it is a section line. - T know the county line by them that lived theve. Mat.
Ronan was cutting hay in Dakota county about October ; he is a single man.
I know. Bd.: Kearney ; he was working on his claim in Dakota county about
the time of eleetion, . He worked there pretty much all summer working his
erops. . Martin Quion was working in James Kearney's field. I saw him
working there some time. puiting in his crops ard taking them out, in the
spring and fall.  He hoarded at James Kearney’s. James Kearney lives in
Dakota county, = The election was held in his home. I do not know where
Mr. Quinn lives now.  Last time I saw him after the election was some five or
six days after in James Kearney’s field. Brian Devlin; don’t know where he
lived at election, hefore he worked at Thomas Burns’. I don’t know where
Mich. Gollaher lived nt election. He lived at Thomes Burns’ Dakota county
before the election. ~ James Kearney lives in Dakota county. Sometimes, in
the Irish Janguage, he is called McKarney. I do not know where Patrick
Glynn, John Glynn, Pat. McDonald or Pat. McLaughlin live. Peter Kear-
ey lives at his brother-in-Jaw’s, in Dakota county, tending a crop for himself
at Thomas Burns’. . Peter Kearney’s father lives in Scott county. I was
told his father chased him away in the spring, and he came to Thomas Burns’
in Dakota county..  Sometimes he came up to St. Paul, and when he got
back he made his home at Thomas Burns'. T should think Mich. Gollaher's
was south of Martiv Quinw’s house. It is south-west of where I live. 1 live
nearly two miles from the line. I can’t tell in what direction from Quinn’s
house T live.

Cross examined, :

I don’t know where the county lineruns; I bave never geen it run. Coun-
sel for sitting members admit’that the precinet or town of Glendale is adjoin-
ing.that of Burnsville. L

o ‘ Monpay, Dec, 18th, 1859.

Michael McDonald sworn. : )

I was one of the Judges of Xlection in Burnsville, on the 11th of Oectober
last, 1 carried the returns from Burnsville to Hastings to the County Audi-
tor's office, a3 T understand it to be. T gave them to the Auditor’s clerk,
Fred, Thorman, ‘They were sealed. It was the second morning after the
election.  The polls at Burnsville were closed I believe at five o'clock. I had
no wateh but judged it to be that time. The votes were counted immediately
after. the polls were closed. There was no disturbance at the election, before
the polls were closed that I know of. There were some votes cast for State
officers and not for connty. They were » man by the name of Patrick Glynn,
and apother Glynn, I disremember his other name. I can’t say what was
the other mev's names One of the men said he come from Scott county.
One of them was a McCann, I think his name was Jobn McCann. 'That’s
all T know jabout it. I do not know where these men lived. They did not
suy where they resided. I know Barney Carr, he lives somewhere near where
the county line is supposed to be, I ean’t tell in what county. I do not know
where the supposed county line is. 1live in the south east corner of the town
of Burnsville. 1 know Mich. Gollaher. I dow’t know what county he lives
in. I live south east, as near as I can judge, of Burnsville village, adjoining
the town of Lebanon, I live, us I suppose it must be, three miles from the
south-weat corner. I cannot say whether the township of Burnsville is in
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Scott or Dakota. I suppose I live about three and a half miles from the
supposed county line, It was two (2) McCann’s instead of two Glynn’s that
voted. There was only one Glynn. I took in the tickets. - The men that
voted State tickets voted open tickets. There was a row there that day.
It begun at the time the returns were half made up, after the votes were
coanted and declared. I was out of doors; the vow begua, and then they
came in doors. T ordered out the man who burst in the door. T don't know
how many came in after that. There might be seven or eight. Some gath-
ered up the poll books and tickets and went out. As I came out a man
struck me. I immediately went to a justice of the peace, and got out two
warrants, and had them arrvested. . The clerk made out the rest of the returns
the next morning, and took them to Hastings. There was no-disturbance at
the election till after the polls were closed and the votes counted.

Cross-examined. '

The returns were put in a selfsealing envelope, didn’t-use any wafer or
wax. They were directed to the County Auditor. I don't know what the
fight commenced .about, it commenced outside. I toolk the ballots home, the
ballot box was knocked to pieces and laid there. -The man who burst in the
room didn’t claim to vote. °

Jumes Connolly sworn. ,

I live in the town of Burnsville, It is about three yeors last May since I
came here.. . I was one of the Clerks of the Election. I helped to make out
the returns, part of them at the poll house and in consequence of a row, had
to finish them at Mich. McDonald’s, the next morning. As near as I can
judge, the votes were counted fairly, and at the poll house, and part of the
returns made out that evening, The balance was made at Mich, McDonald's
the next morning. T think there was four votes cast for State ticket and not
county. I am not much acquainted in Burnsville, I don’t know who they
were. I left the returns at McDonald’s, and he took possession of themn

COPY SCHEDULE “ B.”

State of Minnesota, County of Dalota:
Cournry Auprror’s Orrice, .
October 31st, 1859, % .
We, John C. Maloy, County Auditor, Isaac M. Ray and Thos. Howes,
justices of the peace, in and for said county, constituting the Board of Can-
vassers forrsaid county, to canvass the polls, votes, and returns for the election
held in said county, on the 11th day of October, 1859, for the election of
State and county officers, and after a carcful examination of the returns of
the different precinets of the said county, at the Auditor’s office, in Hastings,
in said county, on the 31st day of October, 1859, do hereby certify the per-
sons hereinatter named received the following votes for the officers hereinafter
ntentioned,

Votes,

For Governor, Alexander Ramsey ...... e 1007
“ George L. Becker...ovooovvoiinol ) 1056

For Lt. Governor, Ignatius Donnelly .............. seee. 084
“ S.B. Lowry........... e 1036

For Sec. of State, TFrancis Bassen.... .................. 10775
“ J H. Baker.,....oooiiiiieeil 984

For Att'y General, John B. Brisbin........... e 1054
“ Gordon E. Cole........ .... veve el 1003

For State Treas., Samuel B, Abbe ......... Ceeracenes 1004
“ Olas. Scheffer ,............... cel. 0. 1004

16
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For Congress,
4

111
£@©

For Representatives
03

For Regis:ier,

For Treas‘;wer,
For S/zerf"jf,

For Dz'strz;;t Ay,
For Pmbciz:‘e Judge,
For Co. S‘zfrveyor,
For Co, C:?roner,

For: Road Com'r,
13

(13
13

In testimony hereof, we, I. M. Ray and Thomas Howes, Justices of the
Peace, set our hands and I, Jobn C. Maloy, County Auditor, have horeunto
set my hand, and affixed the seal of the county of Dakota.

A,
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Jag. M, Cavanaugh................
Clhrist, Grabam ,,vvevvvvnn. ...

Cyrus Aldrich ..., ...0.,
William Windom, ... ....
sMichael Waldhier.........
AraBarton,......\.....

H. J. Scheffer,,..........
John H. Flanigan,........
Stepben Newell...........

.

A M. Hayes.........c'...

Henry Caskie............
Moses Bixler:,....:vo00n.
H. G. 0. Morrison, .. .....
John B. Cooper..........
John:Kennedy, i'vvov.....
George 8. Whitman, . ,...,
Eugene Dean, ,o.vviv....
James Wescott,\.vveuunn.
John Devlin.,...ovvvuns.
Isaac M. Ray............
R, A Phelen,............
B.PF Parker,............
O.T. Hayes..,.ovvvuen..
E. M. Crosby............
Magner Sampson,........
Joseph F. Bean,.........
W Felton,..... ......
Thomas 8. Odell.........,.
Dominik Conlin,.........
Patrick Butler,..........
John Beckeri, .. s.iv....
Charies H. Carr,.........

.

.

.

I M.RAY.J. P,
THOUS. HOWES, J. P,

JOHN €. MALOY, Co. Auditor.

vee e

e

e w

.

.

.

1072
..1073
.. 1004
.977
.. 1042
,.1018
1057
o971
..1026

..1010

.. 991

... 1002

.. 1069
.. 969
..1068
.. 946
.. 847
L1112
.. 761
.. 1214
..1002
..1004

... 985

R

.

..1038

..1034

.. 989
.. 1079
.. 958
2 999
.. 968
.. 1028
.. 1101

COPY OF SCHEDULE «C.”

Canvass of Official Returns Polled for State and County Officers for Dakota County, Minnesota, Qctober 11, 1859.

Govern’r| Lt. Gov’r
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COPY. SCHEDULE «D.”

At an clection held at the house of James Kearney, in the town of Burns-

ville, and county of Dakota, on the
named candidates received the number

11th day of Oct, 1859, the following
of set opposite their names ;

For Governor, - George L. Becker. .. .ovivnieiennnnns. 87
“ Alexander Ramsey...ovvrvnveeverinnn. 2
For Lt. Governor, Sylvanus B. LOWLY. . vueviirviiereinnn.s 88
“ Tonatiug Domnelly, oo vvvvi i iiinnnnnens 1
For Sec. of State, Francis Baasen .... cvvvuruerereinnnns 88
@ JoH. Baker.. . .viiiiiiiiiii i 1
For Atty. General, John B, Brisbin..........ovoiviiiian, 88
@ Gordon H. Cole..vuuvnievius vuvennnns 1
For State Treasurer, Samnel B. Abbe...... Ceeeean Certie e 38
“ Charles Scbeffer............. e 1
FO) Representatives, James M. Cavanaugh. .........o.oo.... 88
“ Chrlstophel Grabam. ... Lo 88
« ‘Cyrus Aldrich, ..o ioaa i, 1
“ William Windom......oovivuieine. ... 1
For Congress, Michael Waldhier.............ooviLn, 84
“ AraBarton...oooiiiiiiiinonn i, 84:
“ Henry J. Scheffer............o00iiit, 84
“ John H. Flanigan.........c....o...s, 60
“ Stephen Newell.......... ..., Ceeeeneaes 85
“ o Avchabald M. Hayes. ............oo000, 1
“ Henry Caskie ... oviiiian, 1
“ Moses Bix'er....vuiiiiviiiniienini... 1
“ H. G. 0. Morrison,............ P 25
‘ “ John C. Couper..... e v 00
For Sheriff, John Devlinou.voiiiiiininiinns 84
i Tsaae ML Ray..ooviv i, 1
Fop, ]Regz'stcr, George 8. Whitman,,........oovvuuu.., 75
Tk o John Kennedy............coevvinnn., 10
For Treasurer, Bugene Dean. .. .. e st 84
“ James Weseott. ..o v, 1
For District Att'y, R. A Phelen.,..oo.oiiiiiiiiii., .0 84
“ Bdward F. Parker................... .1
For Probate Judge, Orin T Hayes, ...« ro- ... .. ..., 82
' “ Trancis W, Crosby...oovvviiinnene.., 3
For Co. Surveyor, Magna Sampson, . ........ et 84
o Joseph Bean, . .v.v.uiun, e 1
For Coroner, William Felter. ... oo, 84
“ Thos, Odell.....ooo i oot it 1
For Road Comler, Dominick Conlin,..............cou.... 84
“ Patrick Butler..%.....ooo 84.
« John Becker.........o i i 1
“ Chas, H. Carr.oovvvnnens vivvinnaaa., 1
H M. McDONALD,
CHAS. O'NEAL,
McNAMARA,
P Judges.

Parrick Lynes,
© Jas. ConNELLY,
Clerks,

Ditember 23, 1859.]
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SOHEDULE E.

The following is a list of the names of legal voters at an election held at the
house of James Karney, on the L1th of October, 1859 :

James McMillan,
Patriek Lynch,
Patrick ennedy,
H. ¢ Hauk,
Barney Car,
Michael Goliher—61
John Carrol,
Patrick Egan—58
Patrick Goliher—52
Matt. Ronin,

Daniel Canon,
Patrick McCoy,
John Carry—56
Brien McDermid,
Patrick Keenan,

Timothy McNamary,

James Connelly,
Michael MeDonald,
Ch. O’Neal,
Edward Carney—67
Stephen Newell,
Michael Walsh,
Henry O'Bryan,
William Walsh,
Daniel Sullivap,
Martin Shea,
John Henesey,
Thomas O'Hair,
James Hary,
Patrick Hasking,
James ‘Connelly,
Bartly Donily,

P. M. Paterson,
John MeOoy,
Michail Boach,
M. Conuelly-—32
Martin Quinn—3
Brien Devlin,.
John Duy—6
Ml Foley,

Pa. Foley,

John Foley,

Ml Foley,

Wm. Byros—1
Thomas Downs,

‘Whole number of votes cast, 89.

Parrick LyycH,
Jas, Connny,
Clerks,

Daniel Byrns,

James Karney,
John Byrns,
Jeremiah Swecney,
Thowmas Dillion,
Dennis Brady,
William Barly,
Peter Fahy,
Terrence McGovern,
W. C. MceMartin,
John Regin,

James O'Hair,
William Rice,
James Molovey,
Timothy Rerrm,
Patrick Dugin,
James Kennedy——’il
Thomas O'Hara,
Luke Manahan,
Frank Doudle,
Thomas Byrns,
Jerry Dillion,
Patrick Hines,
James Kennedy,
James Sherida,
Michael Nickelson,
James Newman,
James Walsh,
Thomas Hogin,
Peter Karney— 54
Patt, McHan,
James McCarthy,
James Howley,
James McCarty,
Patrick Ronan——ol
Patrick Glinn—40
Dinnis MeCann—10
Jobn MeGlinn—48
Patrick McDonald—-43
Puatrick McCloud—53
Joho MceCann—42
Pat. Neasey,

Pat. McGlouchlin—18
Andrew Carbery,

ML. McDONALD,
CHARLES ¢’ NEAL
TIMOTHY McNAMARA

J udges.
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SOHEDULE F. ¢
POLL-BOOK.
No, . Names. No. Names,
1 William Byfhes, 36 Michael Allen,
2 James Kelleher, 37 Neil McCaul, senr.,
3 Thomas Condor, 38 Neil McCaal, janr.,
4 Lawreoce Conrad, 39 Thomas O’'Brien,
5 Mathew Leddy, 40 Patrick Glenn,
6 John Daly, 41  James Jardine,
7 James Kennedy, 42  Jobn McCanne,
8 Patrick H. Byrne, 43 Patrick McDonald,
9 Thomas Cleary, 44 John O'Connor,
10 Dennis McCanue, 45 Thomas Loptes,
11 John Cleary, 46 Mauthew Ronayne,
12 Thomas Kennedy, 47 Nicholas Glenn,
13 W. Harrihan, 48 John Glenn,
14 Jobn Harrihan, 49 Thomas Hays, R
15 TEdwmond Havriban, 50 George Allen,senr.,
16 John Mulkan, 51  Puirick Ronaye,
17 'Thomas Nacey, 52 Patrick Gallaher,
18 Patrick McLouoghlin, 53  Patrick Riley,
19  John Condon, 54  Peter Caroey,
20  John Dorman, 55 Patrick MeCloud,
21 J W, Censerbox, 56 John Carney,
22 Thomas Keane, 57 Michael McCloud,
23  Richard Muarphy, 58 Patrick Egan,
24 Jobn Frawley, 59 Patrick Neafgy,
256  George Allen, 60 William Reardon,
© 26 Thomas Rogers, 61 Michael Gallaber,
27 Charles Wigley, 62 Thomus Grallaher,
28  Alexander Brown, . 63 John Keane,
29 John McCaal, = 64 E. O. Risley,
30 Mathew Ronayne, 65 James Byrnes,
31 Patrick McCanne, 66 Bernard Logan,
32 Michael Conpelly, 67 Xdward Carney,
38  William Glynn, 68 John Hammill,
34 Thomas Hill, 69 Michael Shoem.ker,

35 Henry Steward,
STATE OF MINNESOTA, ss
County of Scott, ’ .

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true copy of the origin'al
Poll list of the General eiection, returned to the County Auditor's office of
said County, from the Town of Glendale, in said County, '

CHAS. HARKENS,

Auditor of Scott 'County.
Shakopee, Dec. 9, 1869 s
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Mr. Butler, from the same committee, presented a minority report or the
same subject, as follows :

“The undersigned, a minority of the Committee on Elections, to which Com-
mittee was referred the' petition of Arvchibald M. Hayes and Moses Bixler,
praying that themselves and Henry Caskey may be admitted to the seats now
held by Michael Waldhier, Stephen Newell and Ara Barton, respectfully
reports that be is unable to agree with the conelusions of the report presented
by the majority of that committee, in the matter of the alleged return from
Burnsville in the county of Dakota.

The evidence as reported by the majority of the Committee, shows that if
the alleged vote of the town of Burusville, be rejected from the ecanvass of
the 'votes cast for Representatives to the Legislature in the Third Representa-
tive District in this State, (comprising Dakota county) the petitioners and
Henry Caskey would be entitled to seats in this body, instead of Michael
Waldbier, Stephen Newell and Ara Barion. After such rejection, the vote
would stand as follows :

For H. G. O, Morrison .o oo oo 1034 votes.
“  Archibald M. Hayes.._____.____.........1009
“ Moses Bixler. ..o ... 1001«
« Henry Caskey - coewmeooo o iiiiiiils 990 o«
“ HenryJ. Scheffer_____._____... R 973 o«
“ John O. Couper ..o ... .ol . 969
«  Michael Waldbier_.. .. .. . __..._..._ 958 «
“  Stephen Newell. ... ... ... 941 «
“ Ara Barton. ... iaaaeaos 934«
“ John H. Flanigan_ .. ... ........ 911 «

The undersigned is unable to discover any evidence in the case, establish-
ing the fact that the sitting members reeeived so much as a single vote av the
election in question, at the town of Burnsville,

The sitting members, holding tbe certificates of election from the proper
canvassing board, ave, of course, prima fucie entited to their seats. The
burden of proof in commencing the investigation, of course rests upon the
contestants—to defeat the right to seats on the part of sitting members, and
to establish their own.

They show by the Auditor of Dakota county, ove of the Canvassing
Board, that no evidence of any election in Burnsville was before that Board,
except the papers, copies of which marked respectively schedules * D and
“ . are appended to the report of the majority of this committee.

These are claimed to be a return and poll list from said town of Burnsville.
Each purports to be signed by M. McDonald, Charles O’'Neal. and Timothy
McNamara as Judges, and by Patrick Lynch and James Connolly. as Clerks.
IJay no stress on the utter disregard in both papers of every technicality
required by law ; that they came into the Auditor's hand unsealed ; that
neither Judges or Clerks, nor either of them appear, nor claimed to have been
sworn; that the return has in it no snch word as “ votes,’—saying only that
‘“at an election held at the house of Jumes Carney, in the town of Burnsville,
and connty of Dakota, on the 11th day of October, 1858, the following nam-
ed candidates received the number of set opposite their names;” that the
numbers are expressed by figures, instead of being written out in words as
required by law ; that the illeged veturn is not certified by those signing as
Judges, nor affested by those signing as Olerks.  Fxcept as by these matters
may unite with others in evidence to evince deliberate frand in the matter,
the statute clearly compels ns to disregard any lack of merely technical cor-
rectness jn the papers.
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But the papers themselves, especially when taken in connection with other
evidence in the case, bear such unmistakable evidence of fraud, that I cannot
see how they can be regarded as any proof whatever, of the votes cast at the
Burnsville election, ’ ’

The names of M. McDonald and Charles O'Neal, signed as judges, and
‘that of James Connolly, signed as one of the clerks, are evidently to the
most casual observer written by the same person ; and the contestants admit
on the hearing before the Committee that they were all written by James
Connolly. Al three of these persons testified on behalf of the contestants
upon other matters arising in the case, but neither of them explained this
matter as they might easily have done, were it an hones:, bona fide transaction.
On the contrary, it appears by their testimony, that O'Neal went home from
the polling place before the return was made up ; that duriog the making of
the return, a drunken brawl took place outside the house ; that the rioters
broke into the room where the judges and clerks were canvassing the votes
and making the returns (excluding all other persons, contrary to the statute)
that the judges were attacked by the rioters; that one judge and one clerk
seized the ballots (the ballot box being smashed in the. row) and also the
partly finished returns, and decamped to the house of said judge, where the
clerk, James Connolly, finished the returns on the following day instead of on
the day of election, as required by law. ‘

The veturn then comes to us ostensibly signed by three judges, but with two
of those signatures admtted substantially fo be forgeries,

Waiving for the present, the question, whether a certifying officer conld
authorize any other person to sign his name as such certifying officer, we come
to the question whether any such paper. o tainted with fraud, can properly be
taken as cvidence by ‘the Committee o1 the House.

In a court of law, it will not be gestioned, an instrument so tainted with
fraad on its face would be deemed a pullity. Does not the equitable rule
which prevails in such investigations as this, requive a similar view to be
taken of it? . e s )

Especially when we add to this the evidence in this case of grossly fraudu-
lent proceedings throughout the pretended election at Burnsville, The judges
and clerks not sworn, the only Republican on the ground driven off by
threats, least he should be a witness of their doings ; the distribution gratis of
whiskey ; the one vote sworn by H. C. Hank to‘have been cast by him for
John G. Couper, mysteriously disappearing in the count, and turning up in
the returns as east for Stephen Newell ; the migration of voters from Scott
to Dakota, and from Dakota to Scott during the day; the invitation to Fish
from the strong minded widow, to cast a vote, and her going to the window,
ballot in hand; the exclusion from the room during the canvass of all but
the judges and clerks, (in utter violation of Jaw) the final row and riot in the
course of which the ballot box is smashed, one of the judges seized by the
hair until relieved by one of tne clerks; the seizing of the ballots and papers
by a clerk and judge and their hasty retreat to another house ; the deferring
of making the return to the next day ; when, I say; we add to all this to the
inherent ‘evidence of fraud presented by the pretended poll lists and returns,
the conclusion is irresistible in my mind that said papers constitute no returns,
no evidence of any election at Burnsville, of any votes there cast and must
be entirely rejected. ‘

But waiving for the purpose of the argument, the question of fraud in the
returns, how then stands it? We bave in that case a document signed by
only one of a board of three. "The statutes specially requires the act of at
least a majority of any number of persons to whom a joint authority is given
in-order to exercise that authority. Here we have the certificate of only

“Thusday next.”
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“ Timothy McNamara,” out of the three professed judges of election at Burns-
ville, the names of the other two being admitted not to have been signed by
them.

I bave thercfore been driven to the conclusion by the evidence in the case,
that said pretended returns should be disregarded and set aside.

The evidence iu the case having thus left the sitting members without
proof of the votes that may have been cast for them at Burnsville, the burden
of proof of course devolved upon them to supply that lack by other evidence
of that election and the votes cast thereat. This they have not done. We
are left without any proof of such election, and of the votes cast for the sitting
members thereat.  Deducting the alleged vote of said town from the official
canvass, we find the contestants elected over the sitting members, Waldhier,
Newell and Bartou.

Tuking this view of the case, I do not deem it necessary to discuss the
fraudulent voting at Burnsville on the day of the election in question. in the
matter of which I do not disagree from the views of the majority of the
committee,

I therefore beg leave to report the following resolution, with the recom-
mendation that it be adopted be your honorable body ¢

Resotved. "Chat Archibald M. Hayes, Moses Bixler and Henry Cuskey are
elected to and entitled to, and they be admitted to seats as members of the
House of Representatives of the Legislature of Minnesota, and that Michael
Waldhier, Stephen Newell, and Ara Barton are hereby declaved not to be
members of said House of Representatives,

All of which is respectfully submitted,
A. H. BUTLER.

Mr. Knox moved the reports be laid upon the table and ordered
printed.

Mr. Sanborn moved to make the reports the special order of Tuesday
next.

Mr. Shrewsbury moved to amend by making the reports the special order
of January 2d.

The amendment was accepted.

Me. Abrabam moved to divide the question,

Cartied.

The question recurring upon the motion to lay upon the table and print, it
was carried.

The question recurring upon the special order,

Mr. Abrabham moved to amend by striking out “January 2d,” and inserting

Carried.

The question then recurring upon the motion as amended, it was car-
ried:

Me. Stewart, from the committee on Claims, presented a report upon the

< :claim of Howard & Pendergrast, as follows ;

" Thie Committee on Claims respectfully beg leave to report that they have
had the claim presented by Howard & Pendergrast, under consideration, and

~preseiit for the consideration of the House, the following statement, to wit:

“'That theéy consider the charges of the said Howard & Pendergrast for the
17
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* Was read the third time.

Mr. Secombe moved that the bill be laid upon the table.

Carried.

Mr. Sweet presented a petition for the annexation of the town of Briggs
to the town of Clear Lake in Sherburne county.

‘Which was referred to the Committee on Towns and Counties.

Mr., Sawyer introduced—

"A bill for an act to amend an act to incorporate the City of Rochester,

Mr. Sawyer moved that the rules be so far suspended as to allow the bill
to be read & second time,

Carried.

And the bill had its second reading, and was referred to the members from
Olmsted county.

Mr. Robertson offered the following resolution :

Resolved, That the Committee on Elections be instructed to report to this
House what action they have taken on the petition of Messrs. Barton, Wald-
hier, Newell and Flannagan, contestants of the seats of Messrs, Hayes, Bix-
ler, Morrison and Caskey, the sitting members representing the County of
Dakota. o :

Mr. Dovohue moved the previous question.

Mr. Robertson called for the yeas and nays which were ordered.

Upon the vote being taken there were yeas 27, nays 40, as follows :

YEAS, .
Mr, Armstrong, 3r.'Hunt, Mr. Pfaender, Mr. Sweet,
Beatty, Johnson, Renz, Thayer,
Qleary, Kinkead, Robertson, Tollman,
Donchue, Mitsch, Sanborn, Walker Orange,
Garrard, Nettleton, Scheffer, Watson,
Greene of Steels, 0O.ds, Shultis, Wilking,
Hulett, Olivier, Stearns, 27
" NAYS.
Mr. Abbott, Mr. Caskey, Mr. Mantor, . Mr, Skillman,
Acker, QOleveland, McDenough, Stewart,
Anderson, Coe, Meighan, Btoek,
Arnald, Fox, Mitchell, Taylor, [
Austin, Greene of Olmsted, Morrison, " Temanson, s
Baldwin, Hayes, Ozmun, Trow,
Bixler, Langwoarthy, Purdie, Yan Vorhes,
Brooks, Leavens, Sawyer, H. Walker,
Burnham, Letford, Secombe, Webster,
Butler, . Mann, Sherwood, White, 40

So the previous quesbion was not ordered.

Mr. Acker moved to lay the resolution upon the table.

Mr. Sweet called for the yeas and nays, which were ordered.

Upon the vote being taken, there were yeas 47, nays 20, as follows:

C YEAS.

Mr, Aaker, Mr. Oleaveland, Mr. Mantor, Mr.'Stevens,
Abbott, Qoe, McDonough, Btewart,
Austin, Fox. M-ighan, Stoek ,

Acker, Garrard, Mitchell, Taylor,
Anderson, Greene of Olmsted, Olds, ‘Temanson,
Arnold, Hayes, Sanbor., Trow,

Baldwin, Hunt, Sawyer, H. Walker,
Bixler, Johnguii, Secombe, Van Vorhes,
Brooks, Langworthy, Sherwood, ‘Walker, Orange
Burnham, Leavenrs, Bhultis, . Webster,
Butler, Letford, Skillman, While,

Caskey, ¢ Mann, Stearns, : ’ 47
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. NAYS. '
Mr. Armstrong, Mr. Hulett, Mr. Olivier, Mr. 8weet,
Beatty, Kinkead, Pfaender, Thayer,
Oleary, Mitsch, Purdie, Tollman,
Dorohue. Mozrrison, Renz, Watson,
Greene of Sleele, Nettleton, Robertson, ' - Wilkins, 20

So the resolution was laid upon the table.
Mr. Butler presented the following report from the Committe on Elections:

The Committee on Hlections to whom was referred the petition of Ara
Barton, Michael Waldhier, J. H. Flannagan and Stephen Newell, claiming
. seats in the House of Representatives of the Legislature of Minnesota as
~ ‘members thereof, beg leave to report, as follows :

It is hardly necessary to call to the remembrance of this House the fact
that the right of these petitioners above nawed to seats therein was at the
commencement of the session attacked, that the matter was then thoroughly
investigated by this committee and this House, that every facility was then
given to said petitioners to establish their right, and that this House by a
. decisive vote declared them not entitled to seats therein. It is not pretended
by them that they have received since any new light upon the subject, or
made any new dicoveries which would entitle them to a new trial. It is we
belive an unheard of thing for a legislative body which has once passed upon
“the right of one claiming a seat as a member thereof, to again take action
: thereon. We see no reason why such a course should be taken. The action

taken by the House on a full and fair investigation of all matters in dispute
should be found. :

The other petitioner Mr. Flanvagan has certainly failed to show due dili-
gence in presenting his claims to be admitted to a seat as a member of this'
House. He well new, it was notorious throughout the State, that the Dako-

" ta county election was being investigated by this House early in the session*
“Hethen made no claim to be considered a member, offered no evidence, and has
- not pretended to be elected as such member untill this petition is presented by
him, Under such circumstances, and after sothorough an examination of the
.. election in Dakota county as was made by this House, (it not being pretended
that his case presents facts materially different from that of the other peti-
‘tioners,) we cannot advise that the House should go into an investigation of
" the matter at this late day, when the session is apparently very near its close.

Your committee therefore recommend that the petitioners aforesaid have
“leave to withdraw their petition.

‘ A. H. BUTLER.

Adopted.

Mr. Maun presented the report of the Committee on Incoporations upon S,
T, No. 39 recomending its passage as amended.

Adopted. ‘ o

And the bill was ordered to a third reading.

Mr. Donohue introduced— ' :

A Dbill for an act to organize the county of Renville, and for other purposes,
‘Which had its first reading.

Mr. Donohue moved to suspend the rules so far as to allow the bill to be
- read the second time, ‘

Carried.

. And the bill had its second reading, and was referred to the Committes on
Towns and Counties.

- 8. F. No. 92 had its second reading. i





